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SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION }
1. LICENSEELOCATION INSPECTED: 2, NRGIREGIONAL OFFICE |
SHAW Environmental & Infrastructure, Inc,
100 Technology Center Drive U.S. Nuclear Reguiatory Commission
Stoughten, MA 02072 Region |, 475 Aliendale Road
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1415
REPORT Nosg 2011-001
13. DOCKEY NUMBER(S) 4, LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPEOTIPN
030-37850 20-31340-01 08/28-31, 5/12 & 6/8/2011
LICENSEE: ‘

Tha inspection was sn examination of the activities ¢ondugtod undar your license s they rofate 1o radiztion safety and to compliance with the Nucloar
Regulatery Commission (NRC) rules endg rogulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selociive examinauons of
procedures and represontative records, interviows with personnol, and observations by the inspector, The Inspection findings are as follows:

D 1, Based on Ihe inspection findings, no violations were [dentifled,

D 2, Previcus violation(s) closed,

3. The viclation(s), specifically described o you by the inspsecior ag non-cited violations, are not belng clted bocause they were seif-
identifiod, non-repetitive, and correstivo action was or is belng taken. and the tomalning oriteris in the NRC Enforcement Rolicy, NUREG-
1800, to oxercise discretion, were satlsfed.

m Non-Clted Viclation{s) wasiere digcussed involving the following requiremont(s) and Correclive Acton(s):

D 4, During this Inspection certaln of your activitios, 25 described below andlor attached, were In violation of NRC requiremients and sre being
clted, This form is 2 NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may bo subject to pesting In accordance with 10 CFR 18,11,

SHAW procedure B822-0006-0151 reguires Controlled Areas to bo posted with a sign every 60 to
100 foet,

Contrary to the above, on March 28, 2011, the licensee had not posted a portion of thel
Controlled Area along the waterfront, facing the bay at Hunters Point, CA, a temporaryjobsite.
The licensee corracted this immediately.

Llconsee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above,

| heroby stato that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspoctor will bo taken to comrect the violations identified. This statement of
corrective actions is made in atcerdance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2,201 (corroctive steps already taken, correstive steps which will be taken,
date when full compllance will be achieved). | understand that ne further written respense to NRC will be required, unless speclﬂca:ty roquestad,
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